
Questions for 17-11: Northeast and Appling, Due 1/17/2017 

All Bibb County School District Responses will be in RED (FONT) and (INK).  

 

Are there any preliminary plans that can be provided? 

 There are no preliminary plans at this time.  

Page 32 of the RFP appears to be missing Line Items 30-34 at the bottom of the page.  Would you please 

provide a new copy of this page with the line items? 

There is a formatting error that has the form cut off.  I have attached the entire general 

conditions form in pdf format showing all the rows.  

Page 4 of the RFP indicates Exhibit C – Forms 1 & 2 will be part of the interview portion of the 

evaluation.  Would you please advise if we are to include Forms 1 & 2 in the proposal? 

Forms 1 & 2 will be evaluated as part of the interview process and should be submitted at the 

time of the interview. Please submit these forms separate from the “Section I – Price” forms.  

Has a tentative interview date been set? 

Dates will be set after the proposals have been evaluated.  

 


